
Bid bulletin 

 

ITB-JO10-2024-878 VACCINE 

 

Question: DDP Requirement: Could you please confirm whether the DDP Incoterm is mandatory 
for this project? We would like to propose using the CPT Incoterm instead. Please let us know if this 
would be acceptable.   

 

Answer: Confirmed, as per SECTION 5: SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS the delivery requirements 
Term is DDP  and as per form H price schedule: the unit price shall be provided as DDP 

  

Question: Role of Local Distributor: Could you clarify the role of the local distributor for this 
project? Specifically, will their responsibilities include only storage of the medicine, or will they 
have a broader scope? Additionally, is a local distributor required due to any registration needs for 
the medicine within the country?   

Answer : As per Section 4 “eligible and qualification criteria” : Bidders shall have the ability to 
store and keep the Vaccines at their location in good condition according to the minimum 
requirements stated by MOH for cold chain and vaccines storage, and IOM can have partial delivery 
when needed,  and shall hold official license to sell vaccine in Local market: Commercial licenses 
or registration certificate issued by ministry of health or any other authorized entities” . 

Note: Prospective bidder should carefully review list of requirements and examine eligibility for 
their participation 

  

Question: Deadline Extension: Lastly, would there be any possibility of extending the current 
project deadline?  

  

Answer: Currently the deadline for submitting offers remain the same.  

 

Question:What is meant by our company needing to have an “authorised distributor in Jordan”?  

  

Answer : As per Section 4 “eligible and qualification criteria” : Bidder shall hold official license to 
sell vaccine in Local market: Commercial licenses or registration certificate issued by ministry of 
health or any other authorized entities . 

  



  

Question:Does a 3PL party qualify? 

  

Answer: ITB is open to all eligible bidders defined  by Section 2, clause 4,13,20,21; Section 3, 
clause 2; and Section 4 “eligible and qualification criteria”. Prospective bidder should carefully 
review list of requirements and examine eligibility for their participation 

  

Question: Does it mean they have to be registered in Jordan? Or also based in Jordan directly?  

  

Answer: As per section 2, clause 4 “A bidder, and all parties constituting the bidder, may have the 
nationality of any country with the exception of the nationalities, if any, listed in Section 3: Data 
Sheet. A bidder shall be deemed to have the nationality of a country if the bidder is constituted, 
incorporated, or registered and operates in conformity with the provisions of the laws of that 
country.;  As per the Section 3, clause 2 : “Bidders from all countries are eligible to bid. Local or 
International bidders who have authorized distributors in Jordan are eligible to apply”   

  

  


